

Message

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5DB07892EAA740C09ADBB62A79ADD8F4-PRYSBY MIKE]
Sent: 2/7/2014 6:24:02 PM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9ec5ca50ffe4e9392405565b506bc37-Benzie Richard]
Subject: RE: Final List for 2014 Lab Training

Thanks Richard...

Michael Prysby, P.E.

District Engineer

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

517 290-8817

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, February 07, 2014 11:50 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Final List for 2014 Lab Training

There currently is an opening on the 27th. I will move you to that date. That means there is an opening now on the 13th.

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, February 07, 2014 9:56 AM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Final List for 2014 Lab Training

Richard,

Sorry about the delay on responding, I had to wait and see which dates to reserve for our on-going KWA pipeline design meetings with Genesee County. The authority recently provided us with the meeting dates and, unfortunately, one of the many review meetings is scheduled on March 13th; thus I cannot commit to the lab training. The alternate date, March 27th will work for me....if it becomes available; otherwise, I will wait for the next available training session. Thanks!

Michael Prysby, P.E.

District Engineer

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

517 290-8817

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2014 7:12 PM

To: Bolf, Michael (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Doyle, Mark (DEQ); Chuhran, Laura (DEQ)

Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Lachance, Amy (DEQ); DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ)

Subject: FW: Final List for 2014 Lab Training

Please confirm your availability and willingness to attend a lab training session on March 13th that the lab was willing to add when I learned of your interest in participating in this event after all available slots were full.

Do not count on the March 27 as an alternate date at this point – it may be the 13th or wait until next year. Thank you.

Richard Benzie, P.E., Acting Chief

Field Operations Section

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance, MDEQ

517-284-6512